
From:                                             Maurice Jones <mjones@townofchapelhill.org>
Sent:                                               Friday, January 14, 2022 3:49 PM
To:                                                  Town Email Users
Subject:                                         Winter Weather Event
 
Hello Everyone, 
 
Winter Storm Izzy is forecast for our area Sunday. For the
latest forecast, please
visit weather.gov/rah/winter. 
As this storm’s greatest impact is likely to happen over the
weekend, I want to ask everyone to take
time this evening and tomorrow to
prepare your home and your family for the
impacts. Visit ready.gov/winter-weather for
helpful tips. 
 
I also want to recognize that not everyone has the weekend
off, especially when weather is
hazardous. Even more people have to
go to work to get our community back to fully operational. For
everyone
who doesn’t work the traditional 9-to-5 job, thank you for all that you
do. 
 
We will share timely updates about road conditions and
other
services at townofchapelhill.org/emergency. 
 
Adverse Events 
The Town is currently operating under Adverse Events
Condition 1.5 due to the pandemic. If you have
questions about what this
condition means for you, please speak with your supervisor. If the Town
needs to further reduce or suspend operations and move to Condition 2, I
will make that
announcement in advance of that change. 
To see the full policy,
visit townofchapelhill.org/home/showpublisheddocument/45540/637594491113400000. 
 
Be Careful Traveling 
Travel conditions will be hazardous Sunday morning
through Monday morning as low temperatures
will cause accumulation to refreeze
overnight. Please limit travel as much as possible. Again, I know
some of you will need to come to work. Give yourself extra time to get here,
slow down, and stay
alert. If you can stay off the roads, please do
so.  
 
All the Best,
Maurice
 
Maurice Jones
Town Manager
Town of Chapel Hill, NC
(919) 968-2743
www.townofchapelhill.org
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